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S22

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi 822

Document 3

SATF SATF

(Treasury) <
Fridav. 11 August 2017 12:25 PM

s22

jctec; LOYND Maxine; s22 ; Voss, Anton (Treasury)

JCTEC

JCTEC - Draft Minutes and actions arising - 20 April 2017 - Tas comments.DOCX;
JCTEC - actions arising from 20 April 2017 meeting.DOCX; JCTEC - potential
Business Member Group agenda items - August 2017(2).DOCX

@treasury.tas.gov.au>

Follow up
Flagged

Thank you for the conversation earlier, it was great to talk to you about all things JCTEC related.

As discussed, please find attached the following information that may assist you:

s22

e our thoughts on possible agenda items for the Business Members meeting.

Also, | report to Anton Voss, Deputy Secretary of the Economic and Financial Policy Division in relation to JCTEC.
Anton’s details are below and | will let Anton know that $47F would like to have a chat with him at some stage in the

near future.

Anton Voss
Deputy Secretary

Economic and Financial Policy Division
Department of Treasury and Finance

21 Murray Street
Hobart TAS 7000
Phone 03 6166 4140
Mobile $47F

| look forward to hearing from you about the timing of the next meeting and your visit to Hobart.

Please feel free to give me a call at any time,

Cheers

s47

Principal Policy Analyst

Intergovernment and Financial Relations Unit

Ph: S47F



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.
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L I —SS..

From:

Sent: Thursdav, 23 August 2018 12:06 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members
Group - 14 September 2018 meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: JCTEC Business Members Group meeting - draft agenda 14 September 2018.DOCX

fyi

From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2018 5:46 PM
To: ; TAYLOR Marie ; PEARSON Nicole

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - 14 September
2018 meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Director, Regional Policy

Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

t02 | m

e @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

R

From: S47F 1

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2018 3:35 PM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>; TAYLOR Marie
<Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>; PEARSON Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>

1



Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - appointments pack
and possible meeting dates [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hij 822

Can | please get an update on where things are at with this meeting? Do we have a proposed agenda yet?

Thanks
S47F

From: 522

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 10:52 AM

To: S47F : TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>;
PEARSON Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - appointments pack
and possible meeting dates [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S47F  ves, | will convey this to the proposed attendees. I'll get back to you and update you with things like the
proposed agenda for the day.

s22

s22

Director, Regional Policy

Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities :
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 Do

t 02 822 | m 822 S
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

From: S47F

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 10:24 AM

To: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>; TAYLOR Marie
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

Can we please push the start time back to 11am?

Thanks
S47F

From: S47F

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 9:56 AM

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

Thank you for this.

September 14 works well for us. We have put it in the Minister’s diary. Ideally we would like to hold the meeting at
10am in Launceston.

Can we please lock it in for this date.

Thanks
S47F

From: 522

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 2:08 PM

To: S47F TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>;
PEARSON Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - appointments
pack and possible meeting dates [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S47F  _ further on the JCTEC Business Members Group meeting with Minister McVeigh | received the following over
the weekend.

September 14 seems to be the best date for all so far. One member, S47F , will definitely not be able to
attend, as she will be on extended holiday overseas, however we seem to have four out of five ready to attend on
that date.

s47B

S as you see, has offered his corporate facilities in $4/F

Could you let us know the Minister’s location preference and whether we should lock in September 14 now?

s22

s22

Director, Regional Policy
Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 .
t 02 822 | m S22 ;i
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

From: 522

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 2:03 PM
To: S47F



Cc: S47F

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - appointments pack
and possible meeting dates [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear S47F —thanks so much for this response and your offer of meeting at your corporate facility in
S47F  Your availability is noted and | will convey it and your offer further to Minister McVeigh’s Office and to our
colleagues in the Tasmanian Government who are also to attend. We will be in touch soon to confirm dates and
location.

| understand from a discussion with $47F | [ast week that you are finalising the papers that we requested to allow
completion of your appointment. | look forward to receiving them in due course.

s22

s22

Director, Regional Policy

Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities :
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 2

t 02 522 | m 522 S
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

From: S47F
Sent: Saturday, 28 July 2018 6:07 AM

To: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: SATF . S4TF

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - appointments pack
and possible meeting dates [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi 822

Thank you for your e-mail.

We confirm $47F would be available to attend a Business Members’ Group meeting on Friday 14 September. If

suitable to Minister McVeigh and other members we would be pleased to host the meeting at our corporate office
facility in S47F 8§22

| could also be available in either Devonport, as a first preference, or Launceston to attend a meeting on Friday 14
September.

From your discussion with S47F , we understand Friday 14 September seems to be the preferred option for
the majority of members. $22



We look forward to your further advice re a suitable meeting date, etc.

Regards

From: S22 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 6:26 PM
To:
Cc: >

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - appointments pack
and possible meeting dates [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

so sorry, | need to correct something in the message below. The dates and days of the week were not all correct
(they were as given to us by the Minister’s Office and | assumed they were correct). So it seems that it should have
been — no 3 — Friday 7 September and no 5 Wednesday 26 September, Thursday 27 September and Friday 28
September.

Many apologies for my confusion (it’s been a long week).

Director, Regional Policy

Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

to2 | m
e

Gassasaasaasaaaa

@infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au




From: 522

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 5:32 PM
To: 'S4TF S47F

Cc: S4TF

Subject: FW: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - appointments
pack and possible meeting dates [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear $47F

Thank you for accepting Minister McVeigh’s extension of your appointment to the Business Members Group of the
Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council.

| called your office this afternoon to make contact with you on a couple of matters.

First of all, | would like to ask whether you could complete and send back the appointments papers for the extension
of your appointment to the Business Members Group advising the Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic
Council. The papers were sent to you on 6 July (as per the email below) but | am resending them in case they went
astray. The completion of these papers is necessary for your appointment to be completed.

Secondly, | wanted to let you know that — as indicated in his appointment extension letter - Minister McVeigh is
keen to meet with Group and has asked us in his Department to contact all members with a view to identifying their
availability for such a meeting. The Minister would be able to fly down to Tasmania for the meeting and would be
able to do so on any of the following dates:

Monday 27 August

Thursday 9 August

Friday 8 September

Friday 14 September

Sunday 26 September or Monday 27 September or Tuesday 28 September.

uhwnN e

At this stage, we envisage that the meeting would be no more than a half-day and would encompass an opportunity
for the Group not only to meet the Minister personally but also to start discussing the work he has asked the Group
to do on business conditions in Tasmania. The agenda will be firmed up once we have an agreed date. The meeting
might take place in Hobart or in the north of Tasmania — Launceston or Devonport — and this too will be confirmed
as soon as a date can be set.

For the moment, we are asking for your advice as to your general availability for a meeting at the abovementioned
times. Could you kindly indicate both dates on which you are available and definitely not available.

In addition, if you wish, we would be pleased to have any other comments/preferences as to the location of the
meeting, the agenda, or anything else.

Please let me have your response as soon as you can, preferably by the end of next week — Friday 27 July.
Also, do not hesitate to contact me in case of any queries/issues.

Kind regards



s22

Director, Regional Policy
Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 Poa

t 02 822 | m s22 e
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

CEESSe S 0 & 0 0000000000000 ¢ O 0 0 0 00 0 0 &
From: 522

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 3:58 PM

To: S47F

Subject: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - appointments pack
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear S47F

Attached please find a cover letter and the appointments pack for the extension of your term of appointment to the

Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Business Council.

Kind regards

s22

Director, Regional Partnerships

Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division

Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities Pog
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Q;A
t 02 522 | m 522 P
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au :
NSRS S 0 & 0 0000000000000 ¢ O 0 0 0 00 0 0 o
Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities.

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to



il . This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the
presence of computer viruses.






Document 8



















Document 9

S22

From: 22

Sent: Monday. 6 August 2018 1:40 PM

To: s47F (Treasury); Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; 5 /" (Treasury)

Cc: SZ2

Subject: FW: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members
Group - meeting 14 September, Launceston [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

$47F and Tasmanian colleagues
For your information.
I'll be in contact further about the agenda (S47Fand | have already had some interaction on this) and arrangements.

Note that $47F is unlikely to attend, since she will be on extended holiday overseas, so we will likely only
have four members of the Business Group, three of whom are based in and around Burnie, so Launceston seems to
be a reasonably easy location for them. S47F will have to fly from Sydney so we might need to discuss
reimbursement costs for her —and also attendance costs for the four members on the day.

| hope to be able to be there myself so fingers crossed, can meet you in person then.

By all means let me know if there are any queries at this stage.

s22

s22

Director, Regional Policy

Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities :
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : +

t 02 522 | m 822 i
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au :

From: S22

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 1:29 PM
To: 'S47F

S4TF 1S4TF
'SATF

Subject: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - meeting 14
September, Launceston [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]



Dear Business Members Group

Thank you for the return of your appointments documents and for letting me know of your availability to meet the
Minister for Regional Development, Territories and Local Government, Dr John McVeigh, and to discuss the work of
the group to support the Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council.

| can confirm that we have been able to come up with a date that seems to suit everyone for the meeting: it is
September 14 — and the location will be in Launceston, in a meeting room kindly offered to us by the Treasurer of
Tasmania, the Hon Peter Gutwein.

Could you all kindly put that date in your diaries. The meeting is likely to start late morning, when Minister McVeigh
flies in and finish around 4 pm or so.

| will be in touch in due course with regard to the agenda for the day and any other necessary arrangements. Note
that as well as Minister McVeigh, | understand that Mr Gutwein is likely to attend, as well as some Tasmanian and
Australian Government officials.

Please let me know of any queries or concerns at this stage.

s22

Director, Regional Policy
Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : ﬂﬁ
t 02 822 | m s22 P P
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au :

This material contains information that, if disclosed inappropriately, may cause limited damage to national
security, Australian Government agencies, commercial entities or members of the public. Recipients
should ensure they handle and store this material appropriately.



Document 10

S22
From: Bt
Sent: Tuesdav, 11 September 2018 5:06 AM
To: s47F
Cc: TAYLOR Marie; 544 e
et (Treasury); 4% @treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole; %4
; Carolyn Fernyhough
Subject: Re: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members

Group meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S47F Marie and 522

Im very sorry to say that just this week | sacrificed Friday to another commitment - thinking it was now very unlikely
the meeting would proceed.

So my selfish preference would be to reschedule, which as $47F suggests will probably make for a higher impact
meeting.

If you do decide to proceed | understand given how hard finding a date can be however will need to be an apology.

S4TF

On 11 Sep 2018, at 12:33 am, S47F S47F wrote:

Marie and 522

Thanks for your note.

While we can no doubt muster a meeting on Friday, | wonder how effective this will be, without
proper preparation etc. and given we have a couple of key members who are unable to attend. On
the other hand, | am reluctant to see us cancel as it has taken a long time to get the meeting
scheduled.

| am in West Australia at present and will back in Tasmania late on Thursday, but will have little time
to prepare for the meeting.

Please let’s know your thoughts.

Regards,
S4TF

SATF

From: TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 6:53 PM

To: SATF s22
@infrastructure.gov.au>
s47F MG SATF S47F SATF
S47F : S47F S47F (Treasury)

<S4TF @treasury.tas.gov.au>; S47F @treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole

1



<Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>; _@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group
meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon -

We have just received confirmation that the DPM wishes to honour the commitment to meet with
you and your business colleagues this Friday, 14 September in Launceston made by former Minister
McVeigh. | will ask - and her team to be in touch with you all first thing in the morning to confirm
your ability to attend and discuss the proposed agenda.

Kind regards

Marie

Marie Taylor, Executive Director

Regional Development and Local Government Division

Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

10262748125 m e marie.taylor@infrastructure.gov.au
The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their Elders both past and present.

From:STE

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 6:48 PM

infrastructure.gov.au>

reasury)
@treasury.tas.gov.au>; Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole
<Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>; TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>;
@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group
meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for your note. | could still accommodate this meeting if required and will put this back in my
diary.
Regards,

From: S22 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 5:08 PM

>;
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




Dear JCTEC Business Members Group

Apologies again that we have not been able to provide definite advice about whether the Business
Members Group meeting proposed for 14 September is proceeding: unfortunately, that is still the
case. We understand from the Deputy Prime Minister’s Office that he has expressed his intent to
meet with you and to do so if possible on 14 September, however this is still contingent on a
number of other factors and we cannot at this time confirm absolutely that 14 September is the
date for the meeting.

We are very aware this uncertainty is most inconvenient and undesirable for everyone, especially
since the proposed meeting is just one week away. It may be that you have made different
arrangements by now, assuming that it will not go ahead. Could you let me know if that is the case.
We will update you, of course, immediately when we have more information.

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

From: S47E

, 1 September 2018 5:55 PM

infrastructure.gov.au>

(Treasury)
@treasury.tas.gov.au>; Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole
<Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>; TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>;
infrastructure.gov.au>; Dale B. Elphinstone

<
Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group
meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for the update. We look forward to hearing further from you as soon as more information is
available.

Reiards

From: S22 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 2:37 PM
To:
Cc:

3




(Treasury) @treasury.tas.gov.au>;

Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>;
TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>;

@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group
meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All — many apologies that we have not been able to provide confirmation about the planned
September 14 meeting of the Business Members Group in Launceston as yet.

Given the Ministry and responsibilities changes at Australian Government level since last Sunday,
Ministers Offices have been rescheduling and re-organising a number of existing commitments. The
best we can advise, and in consideration of everyone’s forward schedule, is that we think it appears
more likely than not that the JCTEC Business Members Group meeting will be postponed, and a new
date organised in consultation with you all.

| will of course update you as soon as more information is available.

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

From:S4TE

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 1:04 PM

infrastructure.gov.au>

@treasury.tas.gov.au>;
Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group
meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for your prompt response. We will await further information, but the situation is as
expected.
Regards,

From: S22 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 11:12 AM
To:




(Treasury)
@treasury.tas.gov.au>; Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole
<Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group
meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

As you will understand, the new Ministers appointed to the Regional Development portfolio
yesterday will need to sort out arrangements and responsibilities between them, and we will also
need to brief them on commitments such as the Business Members Group meeting proposed for 14
September.

Apologies that we cannot advise right now as to whether the September 14 meeting will proceed or
whether it will need to be postponed. However we are seeking speedy resolution of this matter, so |
will get back to you as soon as possible.

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

From:S4TF

Sent: Sunday, 26 August 2018 1:56 AM

infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council Meeting

Given the developments in the Federal Government over the past week, can you please confirm if
the meeting we have scheduled for 14" September 2018 in Launceston will still proceed. We would
like to give members some re-confirmation or early advice of any change that may occur.

Would appreciate your advice as soon as possible.

Regards

From: S47E

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 2:53 PM

infrastructure.gov.au>



Subject: Re: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group -

meeting 14 September, Launceston [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
S22

Thanks for your note. Looking forward to getting restarted.

Regards
S4TF

On 6 Aug 2018, at 1:30 pm, 522 @infrastructure.gov.au> wrote:

Dear Business Members Group

Thank you for the return of your appointments documents and for letting me know
of your availability to meet the Minister for Regional Development, Territories and
Local Government, Dr John McVeigh, and to discuss the work of the group to
support the Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council.

| can confirm that we have been able to come up with a date that seems to suit
everyone for the meeting: it is September 14 — and the location will be in
Launceston, in a meeting room kindly offered to us by the Treasurer of Tasmania,
the Hon Peter Gutwein.

Could you all kindly put that date in your diaries. The meeting is likely to start late
morning, when Minister McVeigh flies in and finish around 4 pm or so.

| will be in touch in due course with regard to the agenda for the day and any other
necessary arrangements. Note that as well as Minister McVeigh, | understand that
Mr Gutwein is likely to attend, as well as some Tasmanian and Australian
Government officials.

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

t 02 s22 | m S22

e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

DSRS0 & & 0 0000000000000 ¢ O 0 0 0 04
Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Regional
Development and Cities.

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and
may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02)
6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.



This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
return it to S47F . This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development
and Cities.

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons

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

CAUTION: This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the local office of Coca-Cola Amatil Limited immediately. Any views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Coca-Cola Amatil Limited.
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S22

From: Bt

Sent: Tuesdav, 11 September 2018 8:07 AM

To: il . TAYLOR Marie; 522

Cc: Bt (Treasury);
Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole; %<

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members
Group meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear S47F

| think it very unlikely that | can attend. My apologies. | shall let you know if my commitments change.

S4TF

s47F

From: S47F

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 12:34 AM

To: TAYLOR Marie ; 522

Cc: S47F Treasury) ;
Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole ; $22

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group meeting
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Marie and 522

Thanks for your note.

While we can no doubt muster a meeting on Friday, | wonder how effective this will be, without proper preparation
etc. and given we have a couple of key members who are unable to attend. On the other hand, | am reluctant to see

us cancel as it has taken a long time to get the meeting scheduled.

| am in West Australia at present and will back in Tasmania late on Thursday, but will have little time to prepare for
the meeting.

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
<Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au> @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group meeting
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon -

We have just received confirmation that the DPM wishes to honour the commitment to meet with you and your
business colleagues this Friday, 14 September in Launceston made by former Minister McVeigh. | will ask and
her team to be in touch with you all first thing in the morning to confirm your ability to attend and discuss the
proposed agenda.

Kind regards
Marie

Marie Taylor, Executive Director

Regional Development and Local Government Division

Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

t02 6274 8125 m _e marie.taylor@infrastructure.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their Elders both past and present.
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S22

From: S47F

Sent: Tuesdav. 11 September 2018 7:23 AM

To: il - TAYLOR Marie; 522

Cc: S47F (Treasury);

anton.voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole; ®4“
Subject: Re: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members
Group meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S47F Marie and 522

| can reshuffle things and attend the merting if you decide to progress with it.

Best regards,

s47

=

Get Outlook for iOS

From: S47F

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 00:33

To: TAYLOR Marie; 522

Cc: S47F (Treasury);
anton.voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole; $22

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

From: TAYLOR Marie

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 6:53 PM

To: S47F s22

Cc: S47F (Treasury) ;
Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole ; 522



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
business colleagues this Friday, 14 September in Launceston made by former Minister McVeigh. | will ask - and
her team to be in touch with you all first thing in the morning to confirm your ability to attend and discuss the
proposed agenda.

Kind regards

Marie

Marie Taylor,Executive Director

Regional Development and Local Government Division

Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

t02 62748125 m _ e marie.taylor@infrastructure.gov.au
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
@treasury.tas.gov.au>;Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole
<Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>; TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>; -
@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group meeting
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for your note. | could still accommodate this meeting if required and will put this back in my diary.

Reia rds,




From: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 5:08 PM

To: SATF
Cc: S47F

(Treasury)
<S47F @treasury.tas.gov.au>;Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole

<Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>; TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22
@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group meeting

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear JCTEC Business Members Group

Apologies again that we have not been able to provide definite advice about whether the Business Members Group
meeting proposed for 14 September is proceeding: unfortunately, that is still the case. We understand from the
Deputy Prime Minister’s Office that he has expressed his intent to meet with you and to do so if possible on 14
September, however this is still contingent on a number of other factors and we cannot at this time confirm
absolutely that 14 September is the date for the meeting.

We are very aware this uncertainty is most inconvenient and undesirable for everyone, especially since the
proposed meeting is just one week away. It may be that you have made different arrangements by now, assuming
that it will not go ahead. Could you let me know if that is the case.

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

t 02 822 | m s22 i
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au| w www.infrastructure.gov.au :

From: $47F
Sent: Saturday, 1 September 2018 5:55 PM

To: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: S47F

(Treasury)
<SATE @treasury.tas.gov.au>;Anton.Voss@treasury.tas.gov.au; PEARSON Nicole

<Nicole.Pearson@infrastructure.gov.au>; TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22
@infrastructure.gov.au>; S47F

Subject: RE: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group meeting

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s22

Thanks for the update. We look forward to hearing further from you as soon as more information is available.

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

All — many apologies that we have not been able to provide confirmation about the planned September 14 meeting
of the Business Members Group in Launceston as yet.

Given the Ministry and responsibilities changes at Australian Government level since last Sunday, Ministers Offices
have been rescheduling and re-organising a number of existing commitments. The best we can advise, and in
consideration of everyone’s forward schedule, is that we think it appears more likely than not that the JCTEC
Business Members Group meeting will be postponed, and a new date organised in consultation with you all.

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

@infrastructure.gov.au| w www.infrastructure.gov.au

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

Thanks for your prompt response. We will await further information, but the situation is as expected.
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

As you will understand, the new Ministers appointed to the Regional Development portfolio yesterday will need to
sort out arrangements and responsibilities between them, and we will also need to brief them on commitments
such as the Business Members Group meeting proposed for 14 September.

Apologies that we cannot advise right now as to whether the September 14 meeting will proceed or whether it will
need to be postponed. However we are seeking speedy resolution of this matter, so | will get back to you as soon as
possible.

Director, Regional Policy

Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

t02 m

e

@infrastructure.gov.au| w www.infrastructure.gov.au

Gassasaasaasaaaa

From:
Sent: Sunday, 26 August 2018 1:56 AM

To: infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc:

Subject: FW: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council Meeting

Given the developments in the Federal Government over the past week, can you please confirm if the meeting we
have scheduled for 14™ September 2018 in Launceston will still proceed. We would like to give members some re-
confirmation or early advice of any change that may occur.

Would appreciate your advice as soon as possible.

Regards

From: S47E

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 2:53 PM

To: infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc:
5



S4TF

Subject: Re: Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council - Business Members Group - meeting 14

September, Launceston [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
S22

Thanks for your note. Looking forward to getting restarted.

Regards
S4TF

On 6 Aug 2018, at 1:30 pm, 522 @infrastructure.gov.au> wrote:

Dear Business Members Group

Thank you for the return of your appointments documents and for letting me know of your
availability to meet the Minister for Regional Development, Territories and Local Government, Dr
John McVeigh, and to discuss the work of the group to support the Joint Commonwealth and
Tasmanian Economic Council.

| can confirm that we have been able to come up with a date that seems to suit everyone for the
meeting: it isSeptember 14 — and the location will be in Launceston, in a meeting room kindly
offered to us by the Treasurer of Tasmania, the Hon Peter Gutwein.

Could you all kindly put that date in your diaries. The meeting is likely to start late morning, when
Minister McVeigh flies in and finish around 4 pm or so.

| will be in touch in due course with regard to the agenda for the day and any other necessary
arrangements. Note that as well as Minister McVeigh, | understand that Mr Gutwein is likely to
attend, as well as some Tasmanian and Australian Government officials.

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

e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au| w www.infrastructure.gov.au

0O & 0 0 0 0. 0  © 0000 00 o @]
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to

s47F This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the
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

7



and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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L I —SS..

From: TAYLOR Marie

Sent: Thursdav, 30 August 2018 1:31 PM

Cc: CALLACHOR Damian; WALLACE Andrew; PEARSON Nicole;

Subject: Joint Commonwealth Tasmanian Economic Council - shall we postpone scheduled
14 Sept Business Meetina? [SEC=UNOFFICIAL

Hi S47F

| wanted to get a steer from you on a scheduled meeting of business members of the Joint Commonwealth
Tasmanian Economic Council, which Minister McVeigh had scheduled for 14 September.

Our latest briefing is attached for your information.
Marie

Marie Taylor, Executive Director

Regional Development and Local Government Division

Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

102 6274 8125 m _ e marie.taylor@infrastructure.gov.au

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

Hi$22

Kind regards

Regional Policy

Fridav, 28 September 2018 10:09 AM

Seeking Confirmation from DPMO: DPM's Visit to Burnie 6/10 [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Follow up
Flagged

Regional and Dams Policy | Regional Development and Local

Government

Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities
@infrastructure.gov.au | w

£02522 e
www.infrastructure.gov.au

, Australian Government
Department of Infrastructure,

Gassasaasaasaasa

Regional Development and Cities

The Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities acknowledges the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their Elders both past and present.






To: 82200 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Elphinstone Group

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to
H. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the
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

From: LOYND Maxine

Sent: Fridav, 15 February 2019 6:26 PM

To: s22

Cc: s22

Subject: RE: JCTEC and Business Members Group Meetings [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ok — well, its in 822 hands. I;ve let him know the request is from the PMO so hopefully we see a response early
next week.

Maxine Loynd
t02 6274 6426 | m S47F

From: 522

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 12:36 PM
To: LOYND Maxine

Cc: 522

Subject: RE: JCTEC and Business Members Group Meetings [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Thanks Max.

When | spoke to them, once we have some dates, they wanted us to map out a rough timeline and activities
required to hold a Business Members Group meeting and then when it would be feasible to hold a JCTEC council
meeting — something similar to what S22 provided previously but to reflect the two meetings.

Cheers,
s22

From: LOYND Maxine <Maxine.Loynd@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 8:56 AM

To: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: JCTEC and Business Members Group Meetings [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Thanks 22 — 've sent off a message to S22 letting him know and asking him to test with the DPM and
come back with a date. What do you think PMC meant by a rough plan?

Maxine Loynd
t 02 6274 6426 | m S47F

From: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 1:59 PM
To: LOYND Maxine <Maxine.Loynd@infrastructure.gov.au>




Cc: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: JCTEC and Business Members Group Meetings [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Hi Max,

s47/B | spoke to S47F and S47F from PM&C as they
were keen to discuss the way forward.

s47B

Ultimately they would like us to determine a date for the Business Members Group meeting as soon as possible and
once we have they will provide it to the PMO so that they can try to schedule a JCTEC meeting. $47B

So in short, we are back where we were and we really need to DPMO to provide us with some possible dates for the
DPM to attend a Business Members Group meeting. Once we have some possible dates it will enable us to liaise
with the Tasmanian Government and Business Members to determine attendee availability and lock in the time,
date and location. Depending on where the Hobart City Deal is up to, this might determine timing.

Would you like me to liaise with S22 to determine possible dates or would you prefer to?
Happy to chat more on this if you need.

Cheers,

s22

A/g Director | Regional Policy

Regional and Dams Policy Branch | Regional Development and Local Government Division )
&

Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities i
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 T
t 02 522 :

e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au w www.infrastructure.gov.au
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S22

From: TAYLOR Marie

Sent: Saturdav, 23 February 2019 5:41 PM

To: s22

Cc: gE2 LOYND Maxine

Subject: RE: JCTEC Business Members Group meeting - proposed date [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

s47B

Let me know if you need assistance to do this.

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

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 12:33 PM

To: TAYLOR Marie

Cc: 522 ; LOYND Maxine

Subject: FW: JCTEC Business Members Group meeting - proposed date [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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
Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 12:30 PM
To: S47F (Treasury)' <S47F @treasury.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: JCTEC Business Members Group meeting - proposed date [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]



S47F _ thanks for the advice. We have consulted again with the Deputy Prime Minister’s Office and unfortunately —
as you can imagine - the DPM”s diary is very full and the March 13, 9-10.30am date is really the only time he has
available to fly down to Tasmania to meet the Business Members Group before the federal election is upon us all.

s47B

On your last question, yes, the PM has endorsed proceeding with another meeting of the full Council, but with due
regard to the need for the Business Members to meet first.

Could you let me know as soon as you can whether this would work?

(Note | have still not contacted the Business Members themselves to ascertain availability, in order to make sure we
have an arrangement that suits both governments).

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

t 02 522 | m 822

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

From: S47F (Treasury) <S47F @treasury.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 8:28 AM

To: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: JCTEC Business Members Group meeting - proposed date [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi s22

As expected, this date doesn’t work for our Treasurer as that week is the first Parliament sitting week for 2019. | have
attached Tasmania’s Parliament sitting timetable for your reference should the Deputy Prime Minister wish to propose
an alternative date.



Also - | think last time we spoke we were waiting for the Prime Minister to give his endorsement to proceed with
another meeting of the full Council and the preceding Business Members meeting. Has that occurred?

Cheers
S47F
S4TF
From: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 11:53 AM
To: S47F (Treasury) <S47F @treasury.tas.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: JCTEC Business Members Group meeting - proposed date [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

i47 - just tried to call you to say we have a proposed date when the Deputy Prime Minister is available to fly down
to Tasmanian for a JCTEC Business Members Group meeting: March 13, 9-10.30 am.

Could you take soundings at your end as to availability of Tasmanian Government members/officials and let me
know as soon as you can.

We are about to canvass also the availability of the Business Members Group people themselves, but | have not yet
done this in order to check with your end first.

We would appreciate being able to use the Launceston premises as previously planned.

As the DPM’s time is limited, | think we need to squeeze the proposed agenda that we have been working on down
to 1 % hours, and make sure there is time for discussion with the business members.

Happy to discuss — give me a call when you are available.

(hopefully we actually get to meet in person at last!)

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

t 02 522 | m S22

e S22 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au




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



49th Parliament Proposed Sitting Schedule 2019

House of Assembly & Legislative Council
(Updated 13/02/2019)

20 21 22 23 (Budget) 24
27 28 29 30 31
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8 9 10 | 12
15 (yp) 16 (YP) 17 (vp) 18 (Yp) 19 (vp)

December
0
2 3 (GBE) 4 (GBE) 5 (GBE) 6(GBE)
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30 31
Key:
e . . State-wide Public Regional Public
Legislative Council Both Houses School Holidays Holiday ey

Sitting days; (EST): Estimate Committees; (GBE): Government Business Scrutiny Committees; (Budget): State Budget
delivered; (QC) Legislative Council Quorum Call; (YP) Youth Parliament.

(Approved)
Leader of Government Business in the House of Assembly
Leader of the Government in the Legislative Council
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From: TAYLOR Marie

Sent: Thursdav, 21 February 2019 6:18 PM

To: LOYND Maxine

Subject: FW: JCTEC Business meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Update on this one is | have no update. Have tried 3 or 4 times to talk to - Latest is he will call me in the
morning....

From: TAYLOR Marie

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 12:43 PM

To: ; WALLACE Andrew

Cc: LOYND Maxine ; DACEY Christine
Subject: JCTEC Business meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi -e and Andrew

| am advised we have a date the DPM can meet with the Business Group of the JCTEC of 13 March.

Let me know your thoughts.
- I have left a message on your mobile to discuss.

Marie
UNCLASSIFIED



Document 21

S22

From: TAYLOR Marie

Sent: Mondayv. 4 March 2019 12:58 PM

To: Eee

Subject: FW: Meeting of the Business Members Group of the Joint Commonwealth and

Tasmanian Economic Council - proposed for 13 March 2019, Hobart - 9- 10.30 am
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 12:57 PM

To: TAYLOR Marie

Subject: RE: Meeting of the Business Members Group of the Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council
- proposed for 13 March 2019, Hobart - 9- 10.30 am [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks Marie,
DPM is confirmed for 13" 9 to 1030 in Hobart.
The draft agenda looks ok, ill check and come back to you.

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
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 12:48 PM
To: S22

s22

@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22 @infrastructure.gov.au>; BACON Rachel
<Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting of the Business Members Group of the Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council -
proposed for 13 March 2019, Hobart - 9- 10.30 am [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi

| would like to confirm the Deputy Prime Minister’s meeting with the Business Members Group of the Joint
Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council on 13 March in Hobart from 9 —10.30 am and move it from a
tentative commitment in the DPM’s diary to a firm commitment if possible.



e Asyou know, JCTEC is chaired by the Prime Minister, and involves a number of other Australian Government
Ministers as well as the Tasmanian Premier and Treasurer. The Business Members Group is an advisory body
— its function is to provide local business input for JCTEC. The Group was appointed in June 2017 for the first
time in June 2017 for one year and reappointed in June 2018 for a further year. For various reasons due to
both Australian and Tasmanian Government pressures, the Group has never met.

Happy to discuss

Thanks Marie

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

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 3:17 PM

To: s47F

Cc: sadl (Treasury); < TAYLOR Marie; S47F

Subject: RE: JCTEC Business Members Group - meeting 13 March 2019 - 9-10.30n am
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

All — I am now in a position to confirm venue and timing for the Business Members Group meeting.

The meeting will be from 9 am to 10.30 am on 13 March 2019 at the “Murray Room” at the Tasmanian Department of
Treasury and Finance - 21 Murray Street, Hobart.

Doors to Treasury open at 8.45 am. You should come to the foyer of the building where an escort will be waiting to
take you up to the room.

There will be tea and coffee available on arrival and morning tea at 10.30am.
We will provide the agenda and background papers by email to you by the end of the week.
Thank you to our Tasmanian Government colleagues for their generous offer of this venue.

Let me know if there are any questions at this stage.

s22

s22

Director, Regional Policy
Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : j_‘d
t 02 822 | m s22 P P
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au
GRS & & 0 0000000000000 ¢ O 0 06 0 00 0 6 o
From: S47F

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 9:27 AM

To: 822 ; jctec; : s47F

Cc: S47F Treasury) ; 522 ; TAYLOR Marie ; S47F

Subject: RE: JCTEC Business Members Group - meeting 13 March 2019 - 9-10.30n am [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s22



Thank you for your note and confirmation that the meeting will be proceeding on 13" March 2019 in Hobart. Could
you please provide the starting time, duration of the meeting and location in order that we can plan appropriately.

I would be more than happy to receive input from each of the business members on their views on business
conditions in Tasmania.

While we would have preferred to have the business members meet before this next meeting, as previously
planned, the short notice, my schedule for the balance of this week and Monday being a public holiday leaves
Tuesday as the only time | could be available for a quick meeting.

| would be happy to have a catch up via conference call or in person at our office in Burnie on Tuesday 12, if this is
convenient for perhaps _ | could arrange my schedule to do this any time on Tuesday afternoon.
At this stage, | expect to travel to Hobart early on Wednesday morning, depending on the start time of the meeting.

Prior to one of the previous proposed meetings, _ did a considerable amount of work to reassess our
previous projects list and to review with me what we thought might have been the more important items to discuss
at a future meeting. This however was in preparation for a pre-meeting of the business members before the next
full JCTEC meeting.

In light of the lack of time available for preparation for this meeting it may be best to just use the upcoming meeting
for direction setting and to decide if the commonwealth are serious about continuing with the JCTEC as the
approach over the last 12 -18 months has been pretty underwhelming.

If you could provide a rough agenda/timeframe along with the briefing paper, that would give us a reasonable
understanding of what we may or may not be able to cover in the meeting.

Thank you in advance for your help with this.

_please forward me any thoughts you may have about your views on business

conditions in Tasmania at the present time.

We look forward to this forthcoming meeting and to seeing those of you who are able to attend.

Reiards

From: S22

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 1:16 PM
To: jctec;
Cc: (Treasury) ; AYLOR Marie ;'

Subject: JCTEC Business Members Group - meeting 13 March 2019 - 9-10.30n am [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear JCTEC Business Members Group



Thanks so much for replying and indicating your availability for the meeting on 13 March 2019 in Hobart. It will be a
great pleasure to meet you in person.

Just to let you know we are currently finalising the arrangements for the meeting and will confirm exactly where it
will take place as soon as we can, along with the agenda.

Also advance notice that we will be preparing a brief background paper, with information about current Australian
Government initiatives in Tasmania and the current high-level economic stats for Tasmania, to consider before the
meeting. We hope to have that for you by the end of this week.

s47B

Happy to discuss further or answer queries.

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

t02 S22 m S22
es22 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au
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
postmaster@wadams.com.au. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the
presence of computer viruses.
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 12:34 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Possible JCTEC meeting 20 March - DPM's availability [DLM=For-Official-Use-

Only]

Thanks -

Leave it with me and I'll see what we can do.

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

From: $22

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 12:05 PM
To: TAYLOR Mar

n
Subject: Possible JCTEC meeting 20 March - DPM's availability [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High




s47B

s22

Director, Regional Policy
Regional and Dams Policy Branch| Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : .‘iﬁ
t 02 522 | m 522 .
e 522 @infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au :

DSRS0 & & 0 00000000)000)00 ¢ () 0 0 0 00 0 0 o

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
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 12:58 PM

Cc: 522 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting of the Business Members Group of the Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council
- proposed for 13 March 2019, Hobart - 9- 10.30 am [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks that’s great

marie

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

To: TAYLOR Marie <Marie.Taylor@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting of the Business Members Group of the Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council
- proposed for 13 March 2019, Hobart - 9- 10.30 am [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks Marie,



DPM is confirmed for 13™ 9 to 1030 in Hobart.
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

@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>; BACON Rachel

<Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting of the Business Members Group of the Joint Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council -

proposed for 13 March 2019, Hobart - 9- 10.30 am [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi S47E

| would like to confirm the Deputy Prime Minister’s meeting with the Business Members Group of the Joint
Commonwealth and Tasmanian Economic Council on 13 March in Hobart from 9 — 10.30 am and move it from a
tentative commitment in the DPM’s diary to a firm commitment if possible.

e Asyou know, JCTEC is chaired by the Prime Minister, and involves a number of other Australian Government
Ministers as well as the Tasmanian Premier and Treasurer. The Business Members Group is an advisory body
—its function is to provide local business input for JCTEC. The Group was appointed in June 2017 for the first
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

From: et Treasury) <. @treasury.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 11:33 AM

To: s22

Cc: Voss, Anton (Treasury); S47F (Treasury); Jarvis, Damien (Treasury)

Subject: JCTEC Business Members meeting

Attachments: JCTEC Business Members Group Meeting Agenda 13 March 2019 - Tasmanian
comments.DOCX

Hi 22

| can confirm that | have booked a meeting room at Treasury for the morning of Wednesday 13 March 2019 and that
the Treasurer will attend the meeting to give a short presentation from 9.30 to 10.00 am.

As discussed, | have also attached our comments on the Agenda.

Our plan is to provide the Treasurer with our agenda papers (for agenda items 3 and 5) today and ask that they be
approved by tomorrow morning. | can then send you the papers tomorrow afternoon for inclusion in the final
agenda pack. Note that the Treasurer’s presentation itself won’t be included in the agenda papers, rather it will be
provided on the day, but there will be some supporting background papers provided for the agenda papers.

I am on leave this Friday, so if you send the final agenda papers out that day can you please cc $47F and
S47F ? They have been cc’d into this email. If you have anything that needs to be discussed on Friday please
call S47F or if all else fails please call me on S47F

The meeting room details for the meeting are:
e  “Murray Room” at the Department of Treasury and Finance - 21 Murray Street, Hobart.
e Doors to Treasury open at 8.45 am. | will be waiting in the foyer to escort attendees to the room.
e The room has an overhead projector and | can liaise with you on Tuesday to get the presentations ready to
go on the day.
e We will arrange for tea and coffee on arrival and for morning tea to arrive at 10.30am.

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
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